
 

Memorandum 

To:  Town Manager Scrapchansky 

From: Asst. Town Manager Waltz 

Re: Disposition of Tax Acquired Properties  

 

Date: November 7, 2022 

 Attached is a list of tax acquired properties which the Town has acquired over the years, 

but has not made a determination of what to do with them.  In accordance with the Town’s tax 

acquired property guidelines, we: 

- Notified abutters of the properties and inquired if there might be any interest in 

purchasing the property if it were offered for sale; and 

 

- We provided the list to Town departments and committee’s to see if there might be a 

reason the property should be retained for town/public use. 

The results of the abutter notification and department committee/review are noted on the 

summary sheet for each property.   

Our recommendation is that the Select Board hold a workshop to review the properties as 

it might take more time than would normally be available at a regular meeting.  I also suspect 

that based upon the level of abutter and committee interest, there may be some members of the 

public who would like to address particular properties. 

 

Proposed motion: 

To hold workshop on _______________ to review the Tax Acquired Property List and take 

public comment on possible dispositions.  

 


